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To:  Public Safety Commission 

From:  Chief Cliff Cason 

Date:  August 16, 2023 

Subject: Written Directive Review 

 
Number Page  Title/Changes    
 
2.3    Planning and Research 

1 Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates, Removed 
reference to CALEA Standard 15.2.2 

   
 
2.6    Written Directive System 
  1  Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates 
  4  Section III – Rewording (E) 
    
 
2.13    Civil Litigation 

1 Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates, Removed 
reference to CALEA Standard 11.3.4 

2 Section III – Remove language (B)(2)(a) 
3 Section III – Rewording (D) 

   
3.1    Selection 
  1  Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates 
  6  Section V – Rewording (B)(4) 
 
3.13    Chaplain Program 
  1  Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates 
 
 
3.17    Performance Evaluations 
  1  Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates 
 
 
6.10    Naloxone Narcan 
  1  Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates 

3 Section III – Removed language (C) 
 
 
7.11    Confidential Informants 
  1  Updated Revision and Re-evaluation dates    
 
 
 
 
   
 


